

RESUMÉ



PATRICK D. BARBA
GRAPHIC DESIGNER



ABOUT THE ARTIST

Received his Bachelor of Fine Arts degree (major in Advertising Arts) at the University of Santo Tomas back in 2001. Joined the industry the same year serving as a Graphic Artist at The Partnership Network under Advertising maveric Dan Villa.

Continued his design abilities from entry level to Senior Graphic Designer position in Mertz Advertising.

Was appointed Senior Art Director at Bighead Advertising in 2004.

Handled accounts such as Imarflex, Quaker Oats, Minola Oil. Tropical Hut, Fortune Bakeshop, Digiprint, Robinson's Supermarket, Toby's Sports and Volvo Cars Inc.

PANTONE	14 pts	PANTONE Warm Red	73.7
1805 U	2 pts	PANTONE Rub. Red	10.5
	3 pts	PANTONE Black	15.8



EXPERIENCE

Graphic Artist

THE PARTNERSHIP NETWORK

advertising and marketing

may 2001 - feb 2002

Graphic Artist

ADBUILT INC.

advertising and marketing

feb 2002 - april 2002

Senior Graphic Artist

MERTZ

advertising and marketing

may 2002 - oct 2004

Senior Art Director

BIGHEAD CORP.

advertising and marketing

nov 2004 - dec 2006

Graphic Designer

CRE8 SINGAPORE PTE LTD

financial publication specialist

feb 2007 - mar 2009

PANTONE
354 U

13 pts
3 pts

PANTONE Green
PANTONE Yellow

81.2
18.8



EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts & Design major in advertising arts

UNIVERSITY OF SANTO TOMAS

españa, manila

1997 - 2001

contests joined:

Equitable-PCI Bank Stamp Design Contest

Nokia Art Awards

Metro Bank Young Painters Annual 1999-2000

Epson Digital Dreams Art Contest

High School & Elementary

DON BOSCO TECHNICAL INSTITUTE

makati

1985 - 1996

PANTONE
151 U

12 pts
4 pts

PANTONE Yellow
PANTONE Warm Red

75.0
25.0



RELATED SKILLS

Proficient in both Macintosh
& Windows OS

Skilled in the following
Graphic Applications

PHOTOSHOP

ILLUSTRATOR

INDESIGN

FREEHAND

FLASH

CORELDRAW

SWIFT 3D

Efficient as an artist in the fields of
Illustration, Painting, Photography,
Advertising, Graphic Design and
Motion Graphics.

Portfolio Site @

<http://munkybars.awardspace.com>

PANTONE	13 pts	PANTONE Ref. Blue	18.8
549 U	1 pt	PANTONE Yellow	6.2
	12 pts	PANTONE Trans. Wt.	75.0



PERSONAL

Full Name

PATRICK JOHN D. BARBA

Birth

AUGUST 15, 1979

Civil Status

MARRIED

Nationality

FILIPINO/SINGAPORE PR

NRIC

S7965329B

Contact Info.

Blk 112 Aljunied Crescent
#06-144, Singapore 380112

+65 9640-4671

dreddfool@gmail.com

PANTONE
116 U

16 pts
1/2 pts

PANTONE Green
PANTONE Yellow

97.0
3.0



REFERENCE

MICHELLE TADEO

President

Mertz Advertising

+63 02 7276624

MONDEE-MONICA ARROCO

Account Manager

Cubic Communication Pte Ltd

+65 6255-4738

ARBY ANDAYA

Executive Creative Director

Bighead Corp

+63 9178444757

PANTONE
513 U

12 pts
4 pts

PANTONE Rhod. Red
PANTONE Green

75.0
25.0